)
GISD
GARLAND INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
CONSTRUCTION PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
701 N. First Street

Garland, TX 75040
972-487-4132

APRIL 24,2018

ADDENDUM # 1, RFP # 487-18

EMERGENCY RESPONSE AND DISASTER RECOVERY SERVICES

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract
documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the
solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum will be used as an evaluated factor.

SEE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS BELOW:

Company Name

Mok, 2. 73002,

Mark A. Booker Address
Director of Purchasing

City State Zip

Signature

Title



ADDENDUM #1 (Page 2)
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

QUESTION 1: Is there a required response time?
ANSWER 1: Proposers should include their response times/priority levels for operations which will
be included in the evaluation.

QUESTION 2: If needed for larger jobs if we had to use subs would that be valid for this RFP such as

in a disaster situation?
ANSWER 2:  The contractor is responsible for managing their labor within the rates provided in the

contract.

QUESTION 3: Does any union requirements exist?
ANSWER 3:  No union requirements.

QUESTION 4: Any requirements for your workforce coming from a specific population segment?
ANSWER 4:  No.

QUESTION 5: Does this RFP require we contract with Minority/Woman owned business as subs and

or engage in good faith efforts?
ANSWER S:  Garland ISD does not have HUB goals, but does track HUB activity.

QUESTION 6: Is there any third party fees?
ANSWER 6:  No third party fees.

QUESTION 7: What is a good address to send insurance certificates?

ANSWER 7:  Insurance certificates are not required until notification of award. All solicitation
proposal information is to be delivered to the address noted in the solicitation at 701 N.
First Street, Garland, TX 75040.

QUESTION 8: Do you have a BuyBoard or TCPN number that we can use for pricing?
ANSWER 8:  No, we don't have a number or get involved with the contractors' pricing that is to be
submitted in their proposal.



